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October 14, 1999 N
RECEIVED
Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary ocT 1 A \9(39
Federal Communications Commission CoMMIBER
L mww{‘ﬁm
The Portals, Room TW-A325 FEDERAL o THE SECRETARY

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D. C. 20554

Re:  Ex Parte Filing
File Nos. CSS-90-017
[IBFS File Nos. SAT-LOA-19900723-00002];
SAT-AMD-19990125-00016

Dear Ms. Salas:

Forwarded herewith on behalf of Aerospace & Flight Test Radio Coordinating
Council is a letter in connection with the above-referenced permit-but-disclose application
proceeding involving AfriSpace, Inc.

In addition, you will find enclosed a letter regarding the same matter from
General Aviation Manufacturers Association.

An original and one copy of each letter is supplied for inclusion in the public

file.
[f there are any questions regarding this matter, please communicate with the
undersigned.
Sincerely,
MWM/WW
William K. Keane
Enclosures

cc (w/enc.):  Rosalee Chiara N f Coring rac'd Dﬁ@ /

Tara K. Giunta
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AEROSPACE & FLIGHT TEST RADIO COCOU NCIL

POST OFFICE BOX 200547, CARTERSVILLE, GA 30120-9010
TELEPHONE (770) 494-2893

October 14, 1999

Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, Room TW-A325

445 Twelfth Street, S. W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File Nos. CSS-90-017
[IBFS File Nos. SAT-LOA-19900723-00002];
SAT-AMD-19990125-00016

Dear Ms. Salas:

As the Commission is aware AfriSpace, Inc. has requested special temporary
authority to commence commercial operations for its AfriStar satellite.

Aerospace & Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council (“AFTRCC”) interposes
no objection to a 30-day STA.

In so doing, AFTRCC does not withdraw its April 8, 1999 objection to the
AfriSpace application for a regular operating license. Moreover, this filing is without prejudice
to AFTRCC’s position in respect of any future action that AfriSpace might seek relative to
special temporary authority.

Sincerely,

Chair
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General Aviation
Manufacturers Association

1400 K Street NW, Suite 801
Washington, DC 20005-2485
(202) 393-1500 - Fax (202) 842-4063
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October 13, 1999

Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, Room TW-A325

445 Twelfth Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20554

Re: File Nos. CSS-90-017
[IBFS File Nos. SAT-LOA-19900723-00002];

SAT-AMD-19990125-00016

Dear Ms. Salas:
General Aviation Manufacturers Association (“GAMA”) interposes no objection to the AirSpace,

Inc. request for special temporary authority.
This filing should not be deemed to affect GAMA’s pending opposition to AfriSpace’s application

for a regular license.

Sincerely,

Edward M. Bolen
President & Chief Executive Officer




